Anderson, Jill C:LLS Interim Manager

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: OHA SOA registration?

From: Smith, Tamara D :LLS Interim Manager <TSmith@LHS.ORG>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Anderson, Jill C :LLS Interim Manager <JAnderso@LHS.ORG>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: OHA SOA registration?

Here is what | have. Thanks so much Jill.

From: Bliss Jeremy <JEREMY.BLISS@oha.oregon.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:36 AM

To: Smith, Tamara D :LLS Interim Manager <TSmith@LHS.ORG>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: OHA SOA registration?

Yes, this is how the SOA registrations are delivered. Similar to CLIA with multiple site, the license only lists the primary
site. Go ahead and print a copy for the other site, as well.

Thank you,

Jeremy Bliss

Administrative Specialist 2
OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY
Public Health Division
Laboratory Compliance
Jeremy.Bliss@oha.oregon.gov
Desk: 503-693-4125
www.healthoregon.org/ll

From: Smith, Tamara D :LLS Interim Manager <TSmith@LHS.ORG>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:35 AM

To: Bliss Jeremy <JEREMY.BLISS@oha.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: OHA SOA registration?

Thank you Jeremy,

| see that only Cornell is listed? Is there a registration for the Tualatin site? | had added it to the multiple site form.
Sincerely,

Tamara

From: Bliss Jeremy <JEREMY.BLISS@oha.oregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 8:21 AM




To: Smith, Tamara D :LLS Interim Manager <TSmith@LHS.ORG>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: OHA SOA registration?

Tamara,

So sorry. | meant to attach this on Friday and failed to. Hereitis. Itis also going out in the mail today.

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
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 12:54 PM

To: Bliss Jeremy <JEREMY.BLISS@oha.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: OHA SOA registration?

Hi Jeremy,

Sorry to keep bugging you but is there something | can print so that people can see these are now registered?
Sometimes it takes a while for me to get mail. It travels around Legacy too long.

Thanks so much,

Tamara

From: Bliss Jeremy <JEREMY.BLISS@oha.oregon.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 9:50 AM

To: Smith, Tamara D :LLS Interim Manager <TSmith@LHS.ORG>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: OHA SOA registration?

Tamara,
Here is the license. Its effective date is 06/23/2023, so you are covered to begin testing again. Please print this and
hang in both locations. | will send the original | printed by mail. For now you are good to resume testing.

Thank you,

Jeremy Bliss



Administrative Specialist 2
OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY
Public Health Division

Laboratory Compliance
Jeremy.Bliss@oha.oregon.gov
Desk: 503-693-4125
www.healthoregon.org/l




